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. ‘Lsat qut, oﬂ itiwWith some g&n,eral rbharks. m"fact 1;.
uha,t. me Chamoer of ‘Comzerce we!‘e (sm,i &pparentlyr
.still ‘are) unawarg of the condltionu%p M:rr;ca.l, Thqf
’haVe the old metion that bacaube & do).otty fe»u Brlnlqh

‘po8session all the land g tually belongs o' The ;" ¥

- \Cr‘ovm 5 ﬂrui can be selzed for the benefit of the

\Britlsh taxpayqr They even a.pply this in, ‘!.hé gase‘o -

Protectora‘oes. If _}here wag any jiea of askmg the ‘

Br1t1sb taxpayer 56! pay £10, DOO 000 out of taxat:lon to 1

develop wildernetses in East Africa, there might )

be somethinz to say for givin: him some sort -of plpdg';-,

or guarantee. But tlie busis of the sm,odq,’ooo loan

is that we have sufficient faith inthe future“.o‘." the
F }ter iveries, tasel uaon a snowhu{;a of ‘iheir o

pap: ;hlllulaﬂ, td Convince us that. e best ,;;uéxxmtee

:m the great xrcreasa in prosperity and ourchasm&

Powr* wiich will result from the expenditure, Of

piiee TLereE *(» no "Clown Lxmla ;p :fd;%ar)ﬂ.xg. very\ *

75 * : 8
T*’ﬁv af ahy valye avellabligy dn W%\aﬁ? o,
dor Wrtb rorit] 1tm~ng -n :,? }L ‘;iéfﬁ,‘,\' J




4“1:: p X 7
‘W
16,

»?

' 2 ai;
h}ﬁth July, 1925- LA O

The Right Hon., B i T
L.3, Amery, M.P., g . - i
Secretary of Statel ’ t :
for the Cnlaonleg
House ofr Com3ions
S, W1,

Dear Amery, -

Referring to 1y conversatlon with you =nd
Ormsby Gore yesterday in regard to the Resjlutlon of
the Assnciaztion T Britisu “hazbers of Commerce sup-
porting the recommendation of the Coniiselon to ralse
a lein for Transport Yevelopment, I would llke again
to call your attention t- tre polnt which was fully
discuesed at our meeting befors tile Resslutlon was
passed - namely - tii: questlon ralsed by a deputation
to the Colonial Office on tie 12tn July 1910 and re-
affirmed with eone extensiaons a2t the General Meeting
of the Assoctiatlion in March 1211 and sft fortl in
detail in the inclose’ report: see page 14 and page 108.

Tae point nein , that s-me provislon should
be made for the reseervitisn of Crown lands in return
for any expenditure fron *.2 Natlonal Zxchequer for
the develomasrt 57 the Cnloniles with a view to reimbur-
sing in the future suca outlays and »ornviding that a
ghare »t 4ny poeelble future ipcrement from such expense
for develnpment shall be for tn= benefit of taxpayers
in tuis country. ¥

2. It ts fully reallsed that & loan of the
natire indic.ted i~ the renort ip pather different das’
ana Lt 1s felp desirable that yg.rizttentlon ahoula

be called to tne views whlcn have been held and are
8t11l naintalried by tne Asgociatian »n tuls eubject.

Youre sincerely
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Doar Sandanan Allen,

e s * uany thanke for,‘your letter of J;ﬂ, )
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regarding tn?poam@}e harme.rkiﬁg of Crown l'xr}dﬁ 7

. s ‘!‘x :

in Tropxcal Af‘rwa‘for tne serv:ce of alp seible
r loan, There are no Crown lands in Tanggany'ika.;. i

and very few of any value availadle ih Kewya -
’ 2 ,«' " conditions in Afrisa are very different as re;ards
A k3 < 4
the system of land tenure t‘ﬁ)'m vhat they are in
-, 7 1 o g
./ Canada or Australia, de'flelbinﬁént loans are |
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‘Jolonies” nave C’V bene!is of tue Tolonial

Aste i Lanppnyika, U.oanda, dyseadged,;
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no Nortnern Raodesia, w..2n are eitner I.mnda,i;-q'd'

.erritories or Prote-to.ales, de not have '1* praaen-,
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